Plummer City Council Meeting
January 11, 2018

The Regular Council Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Weems.

Present: William Weems, Mayor
Tim Stockdale, Council
Julie Miller, Council
Brad Hampton, Council

Absent: Tim Clark, Council President

Also, Present: Sara Gauthier; City Clerk-Treasurer, Leonard Johnson; City Foreman, Les Hall; Chief of
Police, Dan Jolibois.

Consent Agenda: Stockdale made a motion to approve the consent agenda including the meeting
minutes from December 14,2017, Treasurer’s report for December 2017, disbursements for December
2017 and the check register for December 2017. Hampton second. Stockdale aye, Miller aye, Hampton
aye. Motion Passed.

Unfinished Business:

A. A. Electric In-House Apprenticeship- Clerk-Treasurer read Tim Clark’s thoughts on the Electrical
In-House Apprenticeship. Clark’s written opinion was “l am glad we are thinking ahead. We need
to look at it and explore the possibility of fitting it into the budget for FY19.Miller stated that the
value of having people that want to stay it would be investing in the system. As long as there is
an accountable for the foot work. Miller asked if we could at what we have spent for contract
services. Clerk-Treasurer stated so far, this year we have only spent about $32,000. The
response time has been cut down. Having our own guys to do the power outages has helped
significantly with cutting the response time. Stockdale said that he agrees that having a lineman
and he knows that due to safety things he needs to have help. At the expense of that we are still
going to have to have another guy. If it’s 3 phase he can do the work if he shuts it off. Otherwise
to do it hot he has to have another guy. Hampton agrees the whole trying to budget the way
Leonard has would be hard because there is going to be, so much paperwork and the guys are
going to have to have a lot more detail in their time sheet reports. Stockdale said another
problem he said he sees is how do you pick who gets to do it. Clerk-Treasurer stated she agrees
because everyone is going to want to do it because they want to make more money. Chief Hall
stated that he spoke to Shawn and Shawn told him that he wasn’t sure if he could stay here due
to the wages. Chief Hall talked to him about the value of staying here there are pros and cons of
being home. Weems stated that the guys in Troy make $36 per hour and he asked them what
makes them stay and they said the quality of life. Chief Hall said this is just a trial thing and
trying to adjust to all the new things. Stockdale said the main thing would be to keep our main
lineman for now. From there he doesn’t have a problem doing the apprenticeship. Work in
progress type thing. Clerk-Treasurer read Clark’s written opinion for Leonard and gave him a run
down of what had been talked about and about the council talking about giving Shawn a wage
increase to keep him here. Leonard stated that you are going to give a lineman more than $31
an hour and the guys he has out there are only going to make $14 an hour. He feels like that is a
slap in his guys face. He explained that he has Brandon out on Lovell Valley, Dale out on Agte,
Jacob plowing, and he is at Marcia’s and 8" street with that power outage. What happens if
Shawn gets hurt, who is going to get him down? He understands that Shawn is talking about
quitting but so is Brandon for only making $14-$15 an hour. Our response time has been cut
down. What happens to the guys that are on the ground really helping out, really are not getting
nothing. The apprenticeship isn’t going to take 4 years, honestly it will take 6-7 years to get the
hours. Miller stated to Leonard to help her understand if we don’t have a lineman or we can’t
keep a lineman because they are able to make more money elsewhere doesn’t that make it
harder for any of the crew to do the apprenticeship? Don’t we need the lineman to have the
apprenticeship? If we can’t keep the lineman than the apprenticeship isn’t going to work either.
Weems stated that this was supposed to start up in phases and now it’s just steam rolling and
there is this “he’s getting paid this and | am not getting paid this argument”. In a perfect world
we would have an electric department with an Electric manager, apprentice guy and those
would be the two guys that did it. Weems stated the apprenticeship program he is really going
to get into it, but he isn’t going to look into it until after the loan documents have been signed. It
baby steps Mayor Weems stated, and he said at this stage he isn’t not sure that it will totally
work, and we might have to go back to the way it used to be. Stockdale said a lot of it is




probably our fault for only paying the City Crew $14 per hour, but they knew what it paid when
they took it, so in our defense it was the starting point. Leonard stated that there is no goal and
there are no incentives for his guys to work harder. Hampton said he understands Leonard'’s
frustration, but the money issue is always going to be there, we have to wait until the budget.
He also said like the Mayor said it is going to be phased in. Miller asked Leonard what he wanted
to see, the apprenticeship or incentives? Leonard is looking for his guys to have something to
shoot for. Leonard is asking for something to show his guys the harder they work that they will
get a good pay for a good day’s work. Leonard also stated that there is nothing saying that if you
take care of the city the city will take care of you as an employee. General discussion continued
on incentives for the City Crew. Miller said say we have Brandon, and he gets into the
apprenticeship, does his wages go up across the board to $18. Will he only get paid the $18 per
hour when he is just working in Electric or would it be for all the departments he is budgeted
out of. Would the employee pay for the schooling material? Leonard said if that makes the
council feel better. Miller asked what the city would be in? Leonard said for 1 guy it would
probably be a max of $15,000. Clerk-Treasurer stated she would doesn’t want to take money
out of contract labor because if we have a huge outage like we did in 2015. Leonard stated that
if we have something like that we would get FEMA money. Clerk-Treasurer stated that it will
take 18 months or longer to get funding reimbursement. No further action at this time.
Payables for December 2017: Stockdale made a motion to pay the payables for December 2017.

Hampton seconded the motion. Roll Call Vote Stockdale aye, Miller aye, Hampton aye. Motion
Passed.

Regular Council Meeting Adjourned at 6:47p.m. due to no quorum to swear in the newly elected as the
other newly elected official is not available for the first meeting. Will reschedule the meeting for next

week.

William Weems, Mayor

Sara Gauthier, City Clerk-Treasurer



